TO: Inspections Department
FROM: Philip DiPierro, Development Review Coordinator
DATE: July 30, 2008

RE: C. 0of O. for Diamond Shote Road, lot #3 Glickman Family Subdiv.
(Id#2007-0093) (CBL 083C A 001001)

Aftet visiting the site, T have the following comments:
Site wotk complete

At this time, I recommend issuing a permanent Certificate of Occupancy.

Cc: Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Setvices Manager
Jeanie Bourke, Inspection Services Manager
File: Usban Insight

OAPLANADRC\ProjectsiIslands\Great Diamond\Glickman Family Subdivision-GDI\Permanant CO Lot #3.doc



From: Lannie Dobson

To: C of O; Chris Hanson; Suzanne Hunt, tmm; Tom Markley

Date: 7/24/2008 8:19:31 AM

Subject: Certificate of OccupancyGDI Property Addr. 0 DIAMOND SHORE RD Parcel ID: 083C
A00100

Date: 7/29/2008 Time: 6:00:00 AM

Note: Rodney will pick-up 207-831-0591 Property Addr: 0 DIAMOND SHORE RD Parcel ID: 083C
A001001

Application Type: Prmt
Application ID; 70626

Contact:
Phone1: Phonez:

Owner Name: GLICKMAN ALBERT B &
Owner Addr: 9864 WILSHIRE BLVD
BEVERLY HILLS , CA 20210



CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW APPLICATION
PLANNING DEPARTMENT PROCESSING FORM 2007-0083

DRC Copy Application 1. D. Number
Glickman Albert B & Phil DiPierro 512912007
- o Application Date
Applicant
9864 Wilshire Blvd, Beverly Hills, CA 90210 Glickman Lot#3 GDI
Applicant's Mailing Address o Project Name/Description
Rodney Booth Diamond Shore Rd , Portland, Maine
Consultant/Agent Address of Proposed Site
Agent Ph: (207)831-0591 Agent Fax: 083C AQ01001
Kﬁbiicant or Agent Daytime Telephone, Fax Assessor's Reference: Chart-Block-Lot

Proposed Development (check all that apply): {y] New Building [ ] Building Addition [] Change Of Use |/ Residential [ ] Office [ ] Retail
[} Manufacturing ] Warehouse/Distribution [ ] ParkingLot [ ] Apt 0 ] Condo 0 [ ] Other (specify)

'P"roposed Building square Feet or # of Units Acreage of Site Zoning

Check Review Required:

[ ] Site Plan (major/minor) [] Zoning Conditional - PB [ ] Subdivision #oflots
[} Amendment to Plan - Board Review [} Zoning Conditional - ZBA [ ] Shoreland [] Historic Preservation [™] DEP Local Certification
[ ] Amendment to Plan - Staff Review [ ] Zoning Variance [ ] Flood Hazard [} Site Location
[ After the Fact - Major [] Stormwater [] Traffic Movement L] Other
[] After the Fact - Minor [1 PAD Review [] 14-403 Streets Review
Fees Pald: Site Plan ~ $50.00 Subdivision N Engineer Review $250.00 Date  6/29/2007
DRC Approval Status: Reviewer  \~la\ \ \P IO\ RO
[] Approved Approved wiConditions [ ] Denled
See Attached
Approval Date Approval Expiration \ Extension to [| Additional Sheets
. C— Attached
[] Condition Compliance N ,\ h 4 l 0) 2
signature date | ! '
Performance Guarantee [] Required* [] NotRequired

[} Performange Guarantse Accepted

* No building pfrmit may be issued until a performance guarantee has been submifted as indicated below

date ) amount axpiration date

[7] Inspection Fee Paid

date amount
[ Building Permit Issue _
date
] Performa uarantee Reduced - ) L
date remaining balance signature
[ ] Temporary Certificate of Occupancy o [] Conditions {See Attached) - )
date expiration date
[ ] Final Inspection
date signature
[ Certificate Of Occupancy
date
[] PerformanchGuaraniee Released
date sighature
] Defect Gu ee Submitted 3 )
! submitted date amotnt expiration date
[ ] DefectG ee Releassed

date signature



From: Molly Casto

To: Philip DiPierro
Date: 6/19/2007 10:22:41 AM
Subject: contact on GDI

Rodney Booth (831-0591)
he works for the Glickman's and can pick you up and let the caretaker for the property know you will be
out there.

have fun- if you need an extra set of hands, let me know {only if it's sunny outside!)

Molly
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From: Molly Casto

To: Barbara Barhydt
Date: 6/5/2007 9:01:44 AM
Subject: Minor site plan review- Glickman Family Subdivision

Hello Ryan and Scott:

| receive confirmation from Penny Littell this morning that we may proceed with our review of the Glickman
project as a family subdivision. She appears to have gotten the information she needed from Mr.
Glickman's attorneys.

Therefore- we are all set for the Public Hearing for the proposed extension of Nicholas Street on June
12th.

For the family subdivision, | am still waiting for:

1. A letter from the Portland Water District saying that the proposed utilities are acceptable.

2. Aletter from ME Historic Preservation saying that project does not impact areas of archeological
significance

3. A letter from Judy O'Brien (abutter)} letting the City know that she is aware of the proposed Diamond
Shore Access and UWility Easement.

Pending receipt of these items, | can complete my review of the project and will then be able to issue an

- approval letter with the conditions that you'll need to submit a performance guarantee and will need to
have the Portland City Council approve the street dedication prior to construction of two houses with
frontage along the Nicholas Street extension.

My goal is to get the Nicholas Street Extension on the June 18th City Council Agenda. It only appears to
require one reading by the Council.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
Molly Casto

Planner

CC: tst@ttharchitects.com, RIS@TFHArchitects.com




Sinean j;:;gi“»w;,
| . - =
& The Development Review Coordinator (874-8632) must be nofified five (5) working days prior to date required for final
isite inspection. Please make allowances for complation of site plan requirements determined to be iIncomplate or
Hddefective during the inspection. This is essantial as all site plan requirements must be completed and approved by the
Development Review Coordinator prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. Please schedule any property

fies shall Be repaired to City of Portland standards prior to issuance
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MINOR SITE PLAN NOTES:

DO NOT ALTER WATER OR . OUNERS: ALBERT B. AND JUDITH L. GLICKMAN CCRD. BOOK 5214 PAGE 37, CITY OF PORTLANDS
WIRE UTILITY SERVICES TO ASSESSORS MAP 83-C. 2.

THE NORING PROPERTY.
2. BOUNDARY: OWEN HASKELL ASSOC., PORTLAND, MAINE.
3. TOPOGRAPHY: AERIAL TOPOGRAPHY BY AERIAL SURVEY ¢ PHOTO, INC., NORRIDGEWOCK, MAINE.
GROUND CONTROL BY CITY OF PORTLAND ENGINEERING DEPT. HORIZONTAL DATUM: MAINE STATE
COORDINATES WEST ZONE, NAD 83. YERTICAL DATUM: NGVYD 1929,
4. ENGINEER: PINKHAM ¢ GREER, CONSULTING ENGINEERS, FALMOUTH, MAINE.

B. EXISTING WATER LINE LOCATION 18 DIGITIZED FROM PORTLAND WATER DISTRICT GIS PHOTO AND 1S
APPROXIMATE.

©. SILT FENCE 18 TO BE INSTALLED AS SHOUN PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.,
7. EROSION CONTROL MESH IS TO BE INSTALLED ON ALL SLOPES GREATER THAN 2:1. LOAM ¢ SEED ALL

NON-STRUCTURE AREAS WITHIN SEVEN (1) DAYS OF FINISH GRADING. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES
SHALL CONFORM TO MAINE DEP GUIDELINES AND CITY OF PORTLAND DESIGN STANDARDS.

MEAN HIGH WATER

GRAPHIC SCALE

CITY OF PORTLAND
APPROVSD pichE Pl&{\_!gns
Subject to De nd
Date of Approval: 7?\ i Fé’] =

3 5/24/07| REVISED WATER SERVICE PIPE SIZES

5/22/07| REV'D LOT 3 & 4 BLDG LOCATIONS, ADDED ACCESS EASMENT

3/23/07| REVISED PER PLANNING STAFF COMMENTS
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ALBERT B. & JUDITH L. GLICKMAN
9864 WILSHORE BLVD, BEVERLY HILLS CA

GLICKMAN FAMILY LOTS
GREAT DIAMOND ISLAND, PORTLAND ME

PINKHAM & GREER

om e MINOR SITE PLAN

SCALE:  AS SHOWN DRN BY: JDC

DATE: FEBRUARY 20, 2007 DESG BY: ATM I C 1 .2

PROJECT: 06184 CHK BY:
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